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TO: Board of Trusiees
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FROM: Velma Spaight-Bufard'qjtfé)

DATE: Febsuary 22, 2008

RE: Ground Lease Agreement ~ Millennial Campus

Al the Board meeting on Wednesday. February 15, 2008, John Merrmill, Directsr =i
the Greensborp Center for lnnovative Development, presented for approval @
Ground Lease Agreement Bolwaen the Stafe of North Cerolina fLessor) and the
Greenshoro Cenfer for-Innovative Developrent, inc. fLesses) for the Jolnt Millannis!

Carnpus of Grognstoro, North Carglina,

By majority vots, the Board decided that more lime was needed lo review the
document. | announced that | would seek approval of the document by way of i,
Exetutive Commitiee, | frust that each of you has taken time to read aver 7%
agreement.  Please indicate your response below and fax it back to Mrs, Fass w
(336) 334-7082. We nesd a recovd of yaur vote for this approval,

Thank you.
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RESPONSE FORM
Bround Lease Agrevmint Berweeh Fhe Sinte of North Cavolina (Lessor) and
Graonsbave Center for Inngvotive Davlopment, Jac. (Lessee)
Jor the Jaime Millennial Campus

Ez/ Greenshore, Novth Carclina
| approve the apreemsnt,

11 {do not approve

A Land-Gtont Univevsity und A Consstnune (nyrraros of the University of North araling
1601 Eaar Marker 3t & Greenwbors, N 21450 & [16) 3367940  Foux (335} 234.7083
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